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From: First Class Cargo Services LLC [sales@1classcargoservices.com)
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 5:01 PM

To: CeorpAddressChange

Subject: First Class Cargo Services LLC Change of address

Attachments: FIRST CLASS CARGO SERVICES LLC Moving.pdf

Dear Valued Clients and Vendors:
Please see the attached information regarding cur new visiting and mailing address.

First Class Cargo Services LLC.
2717 W. Cypress Creek Road
Suite 1125

Fort Lauderdale , FL 33309

" Please let us know if you have any further questions,

David Mejia

First Class Cargo Services LLC.
2717 W. Cypress Creek Road
Suite 1125

Fort Lauderdale , FL 33309
Direct: (786}425-0266

Fax: (888)708-1617

Email: sales@lc¢lasscargoservices.com

The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged and/ or proprietary material. Any
review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. First Class Cargo Services , is a Limited Liability Florida Corporation
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° CARGO SERVICES, LLC.

TO OUR VALUED CLIENTS & VENDORS:

Please note that our new visiting and
mailing address has been changed effective
Monday Oct 18t 2010.

Our fax and telephone numbers will
remain the same

Visiting and Mailing address Warehouse Information

For small Packages ( Courier) :
2717 W. Cypress Creek Road 6914 NW 46™ STREET
Suite 1125 Miami, FL 33166
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 For Freight :
Phone:(786)-429-0266 2801 NW 74 Ave
Fax : (888)-708-1617 Suite #100
Miami, FL 33122




